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BCI: D: /249/2017 (LE/Afflin) Dated 27.07.2017
To,

The Registrar,
Jyoti Vidyapeeth Women’s University

Vedant Gyan Valley, Village Jharna
Mahalajoner Link Road

Jaipur Ajmer Express Way nh — 8
Jaipur — 303 007 ( Rajasthan)

Sub:  Extension of provisional temporary approval of affiliation to
Faculty of Law & Governance, Jyoti Vidyapeeth
Women’s University, Jaipur, Rajasthan for three year
LLB, Five year BA.LLB,five year BBA.LLB and B.Com.
LLB Law courses for the academic year 2017-2018.
Sir,

This is with reference to above mentioned subject regarding
extension of provisional approval of affiliation to Faculty of Law &
Governance, Jyoti Vidyapeeth Women’s University, Jaipur,
Rajasthan. which is already applied for extension of approval of
affiliation for the academic year 2017-18 and inspection of the Bar Council
of India is pending.

The matter relating to colleges similarly placed were considered by
the Legal Education Committee of the Bar Council o India at its meeting
held on 30.4.2017 which was further ratified/ confirmed by the General
Council of Bar Council of India on 5t May, 2017. The resolution passed was
follows:-

application for extension of approval of affiliation is pending, no
inspection could be done or the inspection has been done, but

\?2)» inspection report could not be placed before the Legal Education

/ “RESOLVED that colleges whose inspection fee has been deposited,

Committee or the Standing Committee for its consideration, then
such colleges may continue to admit students only for the academic
year 2017-2018. This will apply only in case where affiliation has
been granted by the University which of course shall be subject to the
inspection to be made by the Bar Council of India subsequently.”

Contd.../-



Since your university has given affiliation for the year 2017-2018, you are
requested to allow Faculty of Law & Governance, Jyoti Vidyapeeth
Women’s University, Jaipur, Rajasthan to admit students in three
year LLB, five year BA.LLB, five year BBA.LLB and five year B.
Com.LLB law courses with existing sections for the academic year 2017-
2018.

This is for your information and necessary action.

Yours sincerely,

(N.Senthil Kumar) (Ashok Kumar Pandey)
Asstt. Secretary Joint Secretary
Copy to:

1. The Principal,
Faculty of Law & Governance

Jyoti Vidyapeeth Women’s University
Vedant Gyan Valley, Village Jharna
Mahalajoner Link Road

Jaipur Ajmer Express Way NH — 8
Jaipur — 303 007 ( Rajasthan)

2., The Secretary
Bar Council of Rajathan
High Court Building
Jodhpur, Rajasthan



